
Future Simple: do spontanicznych
decyzji, obietnic, przewidywań bez
twardych dowodów.

to be going to: do zamiarów lub
przewidywań na podstawie
dowodów.

Present Continuous: do ustalonych
planów na przyszłość, często z
konkretnym czasem.

Weather forecast: It will rain in
Siekierki Wielkie in the afternoon.

Look at the dark clouds! It’s going
to rain.

It is raining now.

I hope he will pass the test. He is going to pass the test,
because he studied a lot.

He is taking the test tomorrow.

She will be late for class. The traffic is terrible today. She is
going to be late for class.

She is coming to class at 10:00 a.m.

Are you hungry? Yes? I will order a
pizza.

I don’t have any lunch today. I’m
going to order a pizza.

We are having a pizza next Friday.

I think I will go to Italy next summer. I’m going to go to Italy next
summer.

I’m going to Italy next summer. I have
already booked a plane ticket and a hotel.

- Did you know that Tomek is in the
hospital?
- No, I didn’t. I will visit him tomorrow.

- Did you know that Tomek is in the
hospital?
- Yes, I did. I’m going to visit him
soon.

- Did you know that Tomek is in the
hospital?
- Yes, I did. I’m visiting him tomorrow at
6 p.m. with Krzysiu and Ania.



Your bags look heavy. I will help you
carry them.

My sister is moving out for
university. I’m going to help her
with packing.

- Would you like to go to the cinema with
us?
- I’m sorry, but I already have plans. I’m
helping my dad with his laptop in the
afternoon.

The renovation will be finished by the
end of the month

The renovation is going to be
finished soon. The workers must
paint my bedroom and they are
done.

The renovation is finishing next Friday.

- Do you have any plans for the
weekend?
- I don’t know. Maybe I will go to the
cinema.

- Do you have any plans for the
weekend?
- Yes, I’m going to go to the
cinema.

I’m going to the cinema with my friends on
Saturday.


